
Fra: Jean Mulligan (jmulligan@infotoday.com)
Sendt: 02.11.2017 12:06:08
Til: Terje Haugsgjerd
Kopi: 

Emne: RE: Certificate of Attendance
Vedlegg: image001.png;Attestation for Hordaland delegates.pdf

Hi Terje

Please see attached certificate. Let me know if you need anything else.

We were delighted you and your colleagues were able to join us in London and we’ll keep you informed about
next year’s event.

Kind regards

Jean

 

From: Terje Haugsgjerd [mailto:Terje.Haugsgjerd@hfk.no] 
Sent: 01 November 2017 09:03
To: Jean Mulligan
Subject: SV: Certificate of Attendance

 

Great Jean :) regards Terje

Fra: Jean Mulligan <jmulligan@infotoday.com>
Sendt: 31. oktober 2017 17:21:03
Til: Terje Haugsgjerd
Emne: RE: Certificate of Attendance
 

Hi Terje

I’m away from the office until Thursday but will definitely deal with this then.

Kind regards

Jean

 

From: Terje Haugsgjerd [mailto:Terje.Haugsgjerd@hfk.no] 
Sent: 31 October 2017 15:19
To: Jean Mulligan
Subject: Certificate of Attendance

 

Hi Jean,

 

Our team had a great time at the conference, but we were wondering if you had an Certificate of Attendance
for the ILI 2017?

 

Best regards Terje



 

Terje Haugsgjerd
Spesialrådgjevar
Kultur- og idrettsavdelinga|fylkesbiblioteket

Tlf: 55 23 93 73 / 48 30 62 60 
www.hordaland.no/fylkesbiblioteket

 


